



ANWAR HUSSAIN

9365066051

anwarhussain0132@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Subject Mastery
- Engaging Curriculum
- Mentoring
- Critical Thinking
- Patience
- Student Assessment

LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi
- Assamese
- Bengali

HOBBIES

- Reading
- Traveling
- Cooking
- Creative Writing
- Music

AWARDS

- Ultimate effort & creativity – 2018.
- Volunteer at NSS – 2019.
- Best debater – 2018, Assam.
- Best debate team – 2019, New Delhi.

SUMMARY

Adaptable professional with 1 year of experience and proven knowledge of classroom management, course design and curriculum development. An enthusiastic educator who understands for students to gain physical skills and confidence for their all-round education to succeed. Looking to contribute my knowledge and skills in an institution that offers a genuine opportunity for career progression.

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor, Indira Gandhi Technological and Medical Sciences University Oct 2021 -Present

- Effectively taught Corporate governance, accounting, Strategic & Corporate Finance, taxation, GST, Business Mathematics to BBA, B.Com, MBA students and maintained interest enabling students significantly hone learning skills.
- Guided and counseled students with adjustment or academic problems or special academic interests.
- Evaluated and graded students classwork, assignments and papers.
- Initiated, facilitated and moderated classroom discussion to promote an open learning environment.

Member at Assam Debaters Forum 2017-Present

- Contributed in the field of social, economic, cultural aspects writeup
- Participated in discussions, debates on burning issues.

Debate & Symposium Secretary Students Union-2018-2019

- Guided & counseled students with academic, socio-cultural problems
- Effectively taught debating skills, public speaking to H.S, B.Com, BBA students

Assistant General Secretary, Senetorials of Young India 2018-2019

- Set up debating assisted learning center
- Assisted the college students in the write-up and public speaking skills

Campus Ambassador, The TNEC Media House 2017-2018

- Implemented & Managed media campaigns, delivered public relation and communication plans.
- Organized multimedia, photography, startup campaign.

EDUCATION

Master Of Commerce (M.Com 1st Class) in Accounting and Finance, (Gauhati Commerce College, Gauhati University, Assam, India)

Bachelor Of Commerce (B.Com 1st Class in Finance), (Gauhati Commerce College, Gauhati University, Assam, India)

H.S in Commerce, (1st Class Ajmal College Hojai, Assam, India)

H.S.L.C, (1st Class) Lachit Pathar High School, Assam, India

PGDCA (Tech Booster Institute of Professional Studies, Guwahati, Assam, India)

NE SLET Qualified

PUBLICATIONS

- “An empirical study on the performance of microfinance institutions in Northeast India” International journal for Research Trends and Innovation, 2022 IJRTI/Volume 7, Issue 8/ISSN 2456-3315.
- “An Investigative Study On Awareness Level Of Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY) With Reference To Indian State Of Arunachal Pradesh” Universe International Journal Of Interdisciplinary Research, UIJRI/ISSN 2582-6417, Jan Volume-2, ISSUE 8